
 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Robert Vestal, Public Works Director 

DATE: May 6, 2025 

SUBJECT:  Ratification of Potrero Interchange Cover Agreement 
  

Description Ratify Cover Agreement between the Riverside County Transportation 

Commission (RCTC) and the City of Beaumont in association with CIP 2016-003 

Potrero Interchange. 

Background and Analysis:  

On April 23, 2025, the City Manager executed a Cover Agreement (Agreement) 

between RCTC and the City of Beaumont. The Agreement authorizes RCTC to adjust 

manholes and valve covers to grade as part of CIP 2016-003 Potrero Interchange 

Project (Project). There are no additional fees associated with this agreement. All work 

will be performed and paid through the existing cooperative agreement between RCTC 

and the City for the Project. 

 

The urgency in executing the agreement was necessary for the Project to obtain Ready 

to List (RTL) Certification and meet the California Transportation Commission (CTC), 

June 2025 meeting deadline to obligate the $33.5M TCEP grant funding towards 

construction. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The cost to prepare this staff report is estimated to be $350. 

 

The cost for the work associated with this Agreement will be paid from the existing 

Cooperative Agreement for the State Route 60 /Potrero Boulevard Interchange Phase II 

Project between the RCTC and the City of Beaumont. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Ratify the Cover Agreement between the Riverside County Transportation Commission 

and the City of Beaumont in association with CIP 2016-003 Potrero Interchange Project. 



Attachments: 

A. Potrero Cover Agreement 
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